Zana Kamangar

From: Zana Kamangar
Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 11:58 AM
Subject: Rejected devices at Field inspection (device not in the custody of NEEI)

Field inspections (device not in the custody of NEEI)

A device that does not comply with MC requirements (and cannot be repaired to compliance) must be rejected.
NEEI does not have the legal authority to restrict the use of the device.

NEEI’'S RESPONSIBILITY IS TO ISSUE A REJECTED CERTIFICATE FOR THE DEVICE,
AND REPORT TO MC AS REQUIRED BY THE ENFORCEMENT POLICY FOR ACCREDITED
ORGANIZATIONS.

Reference:
NEE-QAM-A0023: QPM - 08, Field Inspection/ Onsite Examination

Inspections sur le terrain (appareil dont NEEI n’a pas la garde)

un appareil qui ne respecte pas les exigences de MC (et qui ne peut pas étre réparé afin de les respecter) est rejeté. NEEI
ne possede pas I'autorité légale pour limiter I'utilisation de I'appareil.

LA RESPONSABILITE DE NEEI CONSISTE A DELIVRER UN CERTIFICAT DE REJET POUR L’APPAREIL ET
DE LE DECLARER A MC,
CONFORMEMENT A LA POLITIQUE D’APPLICATION POUR LES ORGANISMES ACCREDITES.”

Référence:
NEE-QAM-A0023: MPQ-08 : Inspection sur le terrain / Examen sur place

Kind Regards/Cordialement,

Zana Kamangar

Quiality System Administrator

National Energy Equipment Inc.

1467 Spitfire PI, Port Coquitlam, BC, V3C 6L4
Phone: 778-588-7726| E-mail: zkamangar@nee.ca




